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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended , by one of the following methods: (a) By completing

Items 8 and 15, and returning

is extended, is not extended.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required.)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.  IT  MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

(x) A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority)  THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, 

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

appropriation date, etc.)  SET FORTH IN ITEM 14. 

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return

ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.
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x

separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT 

THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by 

virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted , such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes 

reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (c) By  ___________ 1

x

x
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 1 copies to the issuing office.
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16A. NAME  AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. CONTRACT AUTHORITY 15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 16C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)

Cynthia A. Tjelde

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

SEE ATTACHED LIST OF QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND APPLICABLE ANSWERS.

DEADLINE DATE IS BEING EXTENDED ONE WEEK - OFFERS DUE BY 5:00 PM WEDNESDAY, MAY 10, 2017. 
.

.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect .



   

ZOA	ARTCC	RESTROOM	RFI’s	
	

1. Spec	Section	074570	–	Cementitious	Panels	–	This	section	is	for	exterior	cement	board	
siding	not	for	cement	board	under	ceramic	tile.		I	can’t	find	where	this	would	go	on	the	
plans	but	did	see	that	you	want	cement	board	under	the	ceramic	tile.		Should	this	section	be	
deleted?	
	
Response:		Per	Drawing	–A177	Note	1,	“Install	5‐1/2”	Metal	Studs	to	the	CMU	wall	at	
16”	on	center,	5/8”	thick	Hardie	Backerboards……..	
	
Note:		This	is	for	Interior	Use	for	use	on	the	walls	of	the	areas	identified	in	the	
drawing.		Since	Hardie	does	not	make	5/8”,	use	7/16”	Hardie	Backerboards	mounted	
to	the	5‐1/2”	metal	studs.		Hardie	Backer	cannot	be	supported	with	a	lesser	thickness	
than	20	gauge	metal	studs.	
	

2. What	is	the	length	of	the	plank	that	is	required	and	what	will	it	be	supported	on?		Please	
provide	details	on	this	scope.	
	
Response:		Drawing	–A177	Note	states,	“Install	new	non‐slip	steel	planks	over	the	
ceiling	supported	by	the	existing	concrete	walls.		Approx.	75	linear	feet.			Field	verify	
and	coordinate	with	the	Hangers	and	other	ceiling	items	of	the	new	GWB	ceiling.		
Submittal	required.		See	Specifications.		Specification	Section	055300	provides	more	
information.	
	

3. Please	clarify	what	flooring	will	need	to	be	replaced.		There	is	a	flooring	spec,	but	the	
bathroom	will	be	ceramic	tile,	correct?		Where	is	the	VCT	located?	
	
Response:		On	Drawing	–A177	it	states:	
Note	23	–	“In	Mens	and	Womens	Restroom	install	floor	tile	Daltite,	P686,	12”	x	24”.		
Field	to	be	running	board	pattern.		Grout	to	be	dark	color.		Match	color	in	existing	
restroom	1024.		Submittal	required	for	approval.		Note	24	–	“In	Janitor’s	Room	install	
new	vinyl	tile.	–	VCT	with	4”	cove	base.	
	

4. Please	confirm	that	on	the	lighting	Fixture	Schedule	the	A	and	C	fixtures	have	been	
reversed.	
	
Response:		Yes,	A	and	C	are	reversed.	
	

5. All	the	walls	are	existing	block.	All	conduit	and	boxes	will	be	surface	mounted?	
	
Response:		Conduits	and	J‐Box	for	the	Handicap	Door	Opener	will	need	to	be	surface‐
mounted	as	shown	on	the	CMU	wall.		
	

6. Can	we	do	our	own	acceptance	testing?	
	
Response:		The	acceptance	testing	will	be	a	joint	effort	between	the	contractor	and	
the	FAA.		Acceptance	testing	must	be	approved	by	the	FAA	and	in	particular	the	ZOA	



   

facility.		If	you	are	asking	pertaining	to	ACM	there	will	be	an	independent	IH	
contractor	hired	by	the	FAA	to	verify	clearances.	
	

7. Not	sure	if	because	federal	but	the	stall	layouts	do	not	meet	CA	ADA	legal.		ADA	stall	is	not	
deep	enough	to	swing	door	in.		You	would	need	56”	+	34”	+	thickness	of	material	to	swing	
the	door	in	with	a	wall‐mounted	toilet,	and	3”	more	than	that	if	floor	mounted	toilet	–	for	
stall	depth.		You	could	swing	the	door	out	normally,	but	you	wouldn’t	have	the	clearances	
needed	for	that	either.		Room	is	too	small	and	trying	to	get	too	many	fixtures	in	there.		
Architect	should	be	able	to	lay	it	out	with	some	changes…	
	
Response:		Because	this	is	a	federal	facility,	we	are	bound	by	the	American	Barriers	
Act	and	the	ADA,	as	specified	in	the	contract.		The	American	Barriers	Act	states	that	
the	design	complies	with	the	project	design.		Detailed	in	the	following	figures:	
	

		 	
8. The	stalls	are	called	out	to	be	ceiling	hung.			There	is	nothing	to	hang	them	on	is	it	ok	to	use	

floor	mounted?	
	
Response:		Floor	mounting	of	the	stalls	is	acceptable.	
	

9. Specs	mention	custom	color	on	the	partitions	possibly.		There	are	only	a	couple	of	stalls	
which	will	increase	the	price	significantly.		Can	we	do	standard	colors?	
	
Response:		Standard	colors	are	acceptable,	but	must	be	approved	by	the	facility	as	a	
submittal.	
	

10. Shelves	mentioned	for	under	the	mirrors/over	the	sinks	–	normally	not	able	to	be	mounted	
there	and	have	the	sink	still	operable	with	ADA	codes	being	met.	
	
Response:		This	has	been	done	before	with	ABA/ADA	codes	being	met.		Submittal	
required	showing	exact	placement	and	clearances.		Per	existing	layout	the	shelf	is	
mounted	to	the	bottom	of	the	mirrors.		Check	your	photos.	
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